
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, June 14, 2024 
 

EISENHOWER STATE OFFICE BUILDING 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 & 460 

Topeka, KS 66603 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of May 17, 2024 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature. If requested by a commissioner, an 
item June be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components  
a. GLI Approval Letters June 2024 
b. GLI Revocation Letters June 2024 
c. BMM Approval Letters June 2024 

2. Internal Control Amendment Approval  
a. Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals 
b. Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendment Approvals 

 
E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
a. May Monthly Report 
b. May Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino  
a. May Monthly Report 
b. May Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 
a. May Monthly Report 
b. May Revenue Report 

4. Kansas Crossing Casino  
a. May Monthly Report 
b. May Revenue Report 

5. Golden Circle 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

None 



G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

None 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Judith Taylor, General Counsel 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Program Report  
 

2. Don Brownlee, Executive Director 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319. The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney on 
confidential legal matters, to discuss confidential personnel matters, to protect the 
confidentiality of necessarily closed information including licensee background reports, and 
to protect the integrity of gaming information and the confidentiality of lottery gaming 
facility manager finances.  

The following items will be discussed during the first executive session:    
1. Background Reports 

The following items will be discussed during the second executive session: 
1. Attorney/Client Privilege  

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MAY 17, 2024 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
(A.) 

 Chairman David Moses called the May 17, 2024, meeting to order at 10:00 
a.m. The meeting was held at the Eisenhower State Office Building in 
Topeka, Kansas. Notice of this meeting was given to the public via the 
KRGC and Public Square websites and the agency’s social media pages. 
Commissioners Brandon Jones, Larry Turnquist, and Mike Fleming were 
also present. Others present included Executive Director Don Brownlee, 
General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Sports Wagering and Licensing 
DJ Lopez, Director of IT&C-s Dennis Bachman, Director of Security Roger 
Bailey, Government Relations Manager Randy Evans, and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved to approve the agenda. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
April 12, 2024 
MEETING MINUTES 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Fleming) moved to approve the minutes of the 
April 12, 2024, meeting. Motion carried 3-0. 
  
Commissioner Jones abstained from the vote as he was absent from the 
April 12, 2024, meeting.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA  
(D.) 

 Commissioner Fleming (Jones) moved to approve the consent agenda (three 
items). Motion carried 4-0.  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
BOOT HILL CASINO & 
RESORT 
(E.1.a.) 

 Diane Giardine, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2024 revenue numbers compared to April 2023:  
o Total gaming revenue decreased 4.78% 
 The decrease in revenue is attributed to a calendar issues; April 

2023 had 5 Saturdays and Sundays and April 2024 had 5 
Mondays and Tuesdays.  

o Total slot revenue was down 2.82% 
o Table games revenue was down 20.37%   
 Hold was down 15% compared to the previous year. 

• April 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers 
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $52,213.00 
 Up 339.76% from April 2023.  
 Handle was down 50% 
 Hold was up 625%  

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $5,105,322.00 
 Up 29.75% from April 2023 
 Handle was up 59% 
 Hold was down 19% 

o April Top Events 
 Royals vs Oriols  
 Clippers vs Mavericks 



 

2 
 

 Purdue vs UConn 
o April Top Sports 
 MLB was 47% of handle 
 NBA was 30% handle 
 College Basketball was 7.3% of handle 
 WNBA was 2.2% of handle.  
 US Masters was about 1% of handle 
• That Sunday, the US Masters Tournament was about 35% of 

handle and 70% of bets were held.  
• Most bets were on Scotty Scheffler to win. Scheffler had three 

times more handle and twice as many bets than any other 
golfer.  

• Largest winning wager was on Scotty Scheffler to win the 
tournament and paid out about $5,500.  

• Upcoming Events and Promotions: 
o Weekly Kiosk Games 
o Weekly Food and Beverage Specials 
o Gift Promotions 
o $100,000 Candy Crush 
o VIP Promotions 

• Upcoming Entertainment & Events 
o SW Kansas Storm Arena Football 
o Lonestar – June 7 
o Sesame Street Live – June 29 
o Let the Good Times Rock – August 17 
o Felipe Esparza – August 24 
o Lost Tucanes De Tijuana – August 30 
o Roots & Boots – November 8 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR 
(E.2.a.) 

 
 

Alli Kuplen, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2024 revenue numbers compared to April 2023: 

o Total gross gaming revenue was down 5.1% 
o Total slot revenue down 4.4% 
o Table games revenue down 8.6% 
 Hold was high, but revenue was down to a decrease in volume.  

• April 2024 Sports Wagering revenue  
o Retail Sportsbook Revenue $123,300.00.  
 Flat compared to April 2023’s revenue of $123,600.00. 

o Digital Sportsbook Revenue: $4,900,000.00 
 Up from April 2023’s revenue of $4,075,000.00. 

• April 2024 Sports Wagering 
o $60.69 million was wagered on FanDuel online. 
o There were 8,660 bets made in person at FanDuel retail. 
o The largest wager in retail was an $11,250 straight wager on the 

Oklahoma City Thunder –4.5 over the New Orleans Pelicans 
in the NBA Playoffs. The wager not a winner. 

o Our largest customer in retail wagered $198,291.25 for April. 
This customer lost $6,854 in the month. 



 

3 
 

o NBA and MLB were by far the most bet on sports in the month 
of April. 

o UFC and Boxing both did well in April as these sports draw big 
crowds to the Sportsbook.  

o The UConn vs. Purdue was the most popular event with a handle 
of $69,475. 

o The Masters Tournament had total bet count of 170 and a handle 
of $4,400. It was the most popular golf tournament in the retail 
sportsbook.  

• Upcoming Events and Promotions:  
o Double Down | Friday and Saturdays 
o Two-Step Slot Tournament | Saturday, May 3 | 2p-8p 
o Sweet Treats Earn and Get Kiosk Game | Thursdays in May | 

10am – 11:59pm 
o Blackstone Tabletop Fireplace Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 3 | 

4p-9p 
o Margarita Cocktail Mixer Set Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 10 | 

4p-9p 
o 21-Can Cooler Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 17 | 4p-9p 
o LED Beanbag Outdoor Toss Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 24 | 

4p-9p 
o Grab Bag Gift Giveaway | Friday, May 31 | 4p-9p 
o Gone Country Table Games and Slots Hot Seats | Saturday, 

May 11, 18 & 25 | 5:30p-10p 
• Upcoming Entertainment & Events: 

o Mulvane High School Graduation | May 19 
o Kansas High School Rodeo | Arena | May 21-26 
o Southern Plains Wrestling | Arena | June 1 – June 2 

• General Manager Kuplen introduced Justin Willenbrink, Director 
of Table Games, as he will likely be presenting on behalf of 
Kansas Star Casino during the June commission meeting.  

    
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD 
CASINO AT KANSAS 
SPEEDWAY 
(E.3.a.) 

 Dave Rice, Compliance Manager, reported:  
• April 2024 admissions were down 3% compared to April 2023 
• April 2024 revenue numbers compared to April 2023: 

o Total gross gaming revenue increased 3% 
o Slot revenue increased 1.5% 
o Table games revenue increased 17.2% 
 April 2024 was the best April in the facility’s history. 

• April 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers 
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $494,462.00  
 Up 16.6% compared to April 2023   
 Handle was up $1.1 million 

o Retail Sportsbook: Top Sports 
 NBA was 36% of handle 
 MLB was 30% of handle 
 The Masters Tournament was about 2% of handle.  



 

4 
 

 There were 1,600 wagers placed on the Masters 
Tournament.  

 The largest wager was $4,000 for the Brooks Koepka 
to win the first round. The wager lost.  

 Largest payout was on a $700 wager for Tommy 
Fleetwood to finish in the top five, that paid out 
$5,950.   

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $479,040.00 
 Down 48.2% compared to April 2023 
 Handle was up 112%  
 Hold was down 4.4% 

o Digital Sportsbook: Top Sports 
 MLB was 32.5% of handle 
 NBA was 26.9% of handle 

• April Recent/Upcoming Events and Promotions:  
o May 4 – 5 – NASCAR Race Weekend 
o May 11 - $50,000 Rollin Riches 
o May 24 – Pay Day Weekend  
o June 1 - $500 every 15 Minutes 
o June 8 – VIP Mystery Drum  
o June 21 – Hollywood Hot Seats  

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS CROSSING 
CASINO 
(E.4.a.)  

 Jeff McKain, General Manager, reported: 
• April 2024 admissions decreased 13% compared to April 2023 
• April 2024 revenue numbers compared to April 2023: 

o Coin in decreased 5% 
o Table games drop increased 20% 
o Net gaming revenue was down 1% 

• April 2024 Sports Wagering revenue numbers 
o Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: 33,387.00  

 Up 73% compared to April 2023 
 Handle was down 5.7% 
 The largest wagers were two $16,900 wagers on the NBA, 

both wagers lost. 
 The largest winning wager was $10,000 MLB wager.  

o Digital Sportsbook Taxable Revenue: $1,097,647.00.  
 Down compared to April 2023’s revenue of $1,694,588 
 Handle was up 6.7% 
 41% of handle was on NBA, 32% of handle was on MLB, and  

20% of handle was on NCAA Basketball 
• Events and Promotions:  

o April 
 Casino Hot Seats every Monday. 
 Casino kiosk games every Tuesday 



 

5 
 

 Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday. 
 Cash Drop promotions on Fridays. 
 VIP event on Friday the 19th. 
 Players Edge Payouts (hot seats) month end promotion 

Saturday the 27th. 
 Casino gifts on Sunday. 
 Concerts included Texas Hippie Coalition 20th.  

o May 
 Casino Hot Seats every Monday. 
 Casino kiosk games every Tuesday 
 Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday. 
 Table Games Card Shark promotion on Fridays. 
 VIP event on Saturday the 17th. 
 Players Edge Payouts (hot seats) promotion Saturday the 

25th. 
 Casino gifts on Sunday. 
 The Mixtapes concert will be on the 30th.  

• Covid-19 
o Zero cases in April, and no cases so far in May. 

   
HISTORICAL HORSE 
RACING FACILITY 
LICENSEE 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
GOLDEN CIRCLE 
(E.5.a.)  

 Jason Watkins, Golden Circle Representative, reported:  
• The facility remains under construction. The steel beams for Ghillies 

have gone up, as well as the steel beams for the Northern extension. 
Concrete has been poured for the gaming floor. All designs are now 
complete and have been submitted to the City of Park City. 

• Hosted a tour for the Executive Director and some of the KRGC staff.  
• Don Trent has been hired as the Cage & Compliance Manager. 

Courtney Barnaby and Tim Merril joined Mr. Watkins in attending 
the meeting.  

• There have been two additions to the original plan. A “Bar-cade” 
featuring video games, miniature bowling alley, and golf simulators 
has been added. Also, an expanded outdoor patio that will have bocce 
ball, corn hole, and about eight or ten pickle ball courts has been 
added.  

• The facility is still on target for the September 2025 opening date.  
• Chairman Moses asked if there was any update regarding charity board 

members. Mr. Watkins responded that there is nothing new to report 
on board members.  

• Chairman Moses asked Mr. Watkins what the names and positions are 
for the individuals who joined Mr. Watkins to the meeting. Mr. 
Watkins responded that he believes the positions are still somewhat 
undefined but clarified that the persons were Courtney Barnaby and 
Tim Merril and that one would likely take the General Manager 
position and the other will be an executive operations oversight roll.  



 

6 
 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS 
– OLD BUSINESS; 
AMENDED SPORTS 
WAGERING 
REGULATION 
REVIEW (F.) 

 Staff Attorney James Bain presented the amended sports wagering 
regulations highlighting the amendments that occurred during the regulatory 
approval process. Mr. Bain noted that there was one requested change from 
Draft Kings from the packet that was provided to commissioners and the 
public. Draft Kings has requested that K.A.R. 112-204-4(a)7 be amended so 
that new pool mechanics be submitted fourteen days prior to the pool 
becoming active. Mr. Bain said he understood their argument to be that 
since the KRGC has a three-day window to approve the pool mechanics that 
the current 30-day requirement is too long. Mr. Bain further explained that 
currently the pool mechanic requests go to the Kansas Lottery and are not 
submitted to the KRGC. 
 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS 
– NEW BUSINESS (G.) 

 There was no new business.  

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments.  

   
STAFF REPORTS 
(I.1. and I.2.) 

 Judith Taylor, General Counsel, reported on both the Voluntary Exclusion 
Program and Sports Wagering Exclusion Program statistics for April 2024. 

 
Government Relations Manager Randy Evans reported: 

• That there has not been any movement on the bills that the agency was 
watching.  

• HB2622 regarding the Kansas Clean Air Act has not had another 
hearing.  

• SB432 regarding sports wagering advertising has not had a hearing.  
• The civil asset forfeiture bill did pass, and the legal department is 

reviewing that to determine how that will affect the agency.  
• HB2532 regarding a 3% tax on HHR was vetoed by the Governor’s 

Office due to how the 3% tax was distributed.  
• In the omnibus bill there was a two-year proviso that directs the 

money to pay agency regulation fees first and the remainder of the 
money goes to the two horsemen groups.  

•  The Missouri legislature did not pass sports wagering this session. 
However, two groups, Winning for Missouri Education and a 
collaboration of six professional sports teams, are trying to propose 
a constitutional amendment that would appear on the November 
ballot. This is the same process the state used to legalize marijuana. 
The groups needed 170,000 signatures for the amendment to appear 



 

7 
 

on the ballot and were able to collect 340,000 signatures. The 
Missouri Secretary of State’s Office confirmed that they are 
currently reviewing the signatures. Once the signatures are verified, 
the amendment will go on the November ballot.   

o Commissioner Fleming asked if there will be any organized 
opposition. Mr. Evans responded that in the articles he has 
read, there does not appear to be any opposition. 
Commissioner Fleming commented that the amendment is 
likely to pass. Mr. Evans agreed and said that he has read 
that if the amendment were to pass, sports wagering could 
be operating in Missouri by January 2025.  

o Chairman Moses asked if Mr. Evans agreed that the initial 
impact will be in the Kansas City area, the Hollywood 
Casino area, and the Kansas Crossing area. Mr. Evans 
explained that there are several different sports wagering 
proposals; one is to have the books be tied to a casino, 
another would be to have the “skin” at the professional 
sports arena. Chairman Moses clarified that Mr. Evans 
meant that the wagering would occur at the actual venues. 
Mr. Evans confirmed that was correct. Chairman Moses 
noted that is not something that is allowed in Kansas and 
would be a significant difference if Missouri were to take 
that route. Mr. Evans agreed. Chairman Moses asked if there 
has been any chatter to revisit arena wagering in Kansas if 
Missouri were to pass it. Mr. Evans said not that he has 
heard.  
 

Executive Director Brownlee reported:  
• The computer issues that were reported last month have been 

resolved. The issue ended up being with a piece of equipment on the 
OITS side not communicating correctly with KRGC servers.   

• In the last couple of months, compliance auditors have been out to all 
four casinos to review table games and cage operations.  

• Staff Attorney Eleazar Rundus is working on HHR regulations.  
• As Mr. Watkins indicated, KRGC staff met with Golden Circle 

management in Wichita and have agreed to have regular meetings 
to discuss regulations and operational issues. KRGC has shared the 
rough ideas on HHR regulations; mirroring regulations that KRGC 
uses on the casino side for facility operations. The Golden Circle 
team is reviewing those and comparing them to what their plans 
might consist of.  



 

8 
 

• Director of Security, Roger Bailey, has put together a tentative 
timeline for staff hiring and training as the agency gears up for the 
tentative opening date of September 2025.  

• The amount of money that the 3% tax on HHR revenue is projected to 
be a substantial amount. A portion of that money will go to the 
Kansas horsemen groups whose intent is to update facilities in the 
Eureka area and begin running parimutuel horse meets. They 
believe that once the flow of HHR money comes to them it will be a 
significant attraction for horse breeders and trainers from all over 
the country to come to Eureka. That is all to say that in the distant 
future, we may be back in the horse business.  

• Harrah’s has opened a racino in Columbus, Nebraska earlier this 
week. This is the first permanent facility to open; it will have 400 
slot machines, 11 table games, and horse racing. They anticipate 
opening in August. The three other temporary facilities are currently 
building out into permanent facilities. The permanent facility in 
Omaha is anticipated to open in August, the one in Lincoln is 
anticipated to open next fall, the one in Grand Island is anticipated 
to open sometime next year.  
o Commissioner Fleming asked whether each facility is a racino. 

Executive Director Brownlee confirmed that was correct, noting 
that the state also has five tribal casinos.  

• The next scheduled meeting is June 14, 2024, in Topeka, KS.  
o Chairman Moses noted that he has a conflict for the July 

commission meeting. Executive Director Brownlee stated that 
the commissioners could decide during the June meeting what 
action to take regarding the July meeting date.  

• Chairman Moses commented that he had run into the person who 
holds a position in the State of Louisianna that is akin to our 
Director of Licensing and Sports Wagering. Chairman Moses 
recalled discussing how their state handles HHR and has their 
contact to share with staff.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; 
CONFIDENTIAL 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS 
(J.1.) 
 
 

 Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to 
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the 
executive director, general counsel, director of sports wagering and 
licensing, Financial Investigator Todd Allen, and Enforcement Agent Cory 
Miller. The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be twenty 
(20) minutes until 11:00 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full 



 

9 
 

record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The 
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
10:40 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE 
(J.2.) 

 The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:00 a.m. with 
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and 
Commissioner Fleming present.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; 
CONFIDENTIAL 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS 
(J.3.) 
 

 Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to 
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the 
executive director, general counsel, director of sports wagering and 
licensing, Financial Investigator Todd Allen, and Enforcement Agent Cory 
Miller. The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten 
(10) minutes until 11:15 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The 
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
11:05 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE 
(J.4.) 

 The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:15 a.m. with 
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and 
Commissioner Fleming present.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; 
CONFIDENTIAL 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS 
(J.5.) 
 

 Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to 
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the 
executive director, general counsel, director of sports wagering and 
licensing, Financial Investigator Todd Allen, and Enforcement Agent Cory 
Miller. The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten 
(10) minutes until 11:25 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The 



 

10 
 

motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
11:15 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE 
(J.6.) 

 The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:25 a.m. with 
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and 
Commissioner Fleming present.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; 
CONFIDENTIAL 
BACKGROUND 
REPORTS 
(J.7.) 
 

 Commissioner Jones (Fleming) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports presented today by the commission’s security division. In addition to 
the commissioners, the confidential background reports portion included the 
executive director, general counsel, director of sports wagering and 
licensing, Financial Investigator Todd Allen, and Enforcement Agent Cory 
Miller. The total time for the executive session was anticipated to be ten 
(10) minutes until 11:40 a.m. No action is to be taken in executive session, 
and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described. A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At the conclusion of the 
executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session. The 
motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
11:30 a.m. 

   
RECONVENE 
(J.8.) 

 The commission meeting returned to open session at 11:40 a.m. with 
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and 
Commissioner Fleming present.  

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION; ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
(K.1) 
 
 

 Commissioner Fleming (Turnquist) moved that the Commission go into 
executive session for the purpose of consulting with the agency’s attorney 
on attorney-client privileged communications. In addition to the 
commissioners, the attorney-client privileged communications will include 
the executive director, general counsel, and staff attorney James Bain as 
requested. After discussion, the total time for the executive session was 
anticipated to be sixty (60) minutes until 12:40 p.m. No action is to be taken 
in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described. A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission. At 
the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session. The motion carried 4-0, and the meeting was adjourned to 
executive session at 11:40 a.m. 

   



 

11 
 

RECONVENE 
(K.2.) 

 The commission meeting returned to open session at 12:40 p.m. with 
Chairman Moses, Commissioner Jones, Commissioner Turnquist, and 
Commissioner Fleming present.  
  

   
MOTIONS ON 
LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Turnquist (Jones) moved to deny three license applications 
and approve the remaining 160 license applications from the May 17, 2024, 
list of background reports referred to the commission for action. The motion 
carried 4-0. 
 
The motion to deny ANZ Solutions’ license application passed 3-1. 
Commissioner Fleming voted in favor of granting the license.  

   
OTHER BUSINESS; 
AMENDED SPORTS 
WAGERING 
REGULATION 
REVIEW 
(M.) 

 Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to approve the amended sports 
wagering regulations with the allowance for staff to make grammatical and 
formatting changes. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Chairman Moses thanked KRGC staff for all their work and expressly 
thanked Staff Attorney James Bain for his efforts.  
 
Staff Attorney James Bain asked what the commission’s decision was on the 
requested amendment from Draft Kings. Chairman Moses explained that the 
requested amendment was incorporated into the previous motion.  

   
ADJOURNMENT 
(N.) 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 

_____________________  
Larry Turnquist 
Secretary 

APPROVED BY: 
 
_____________________  
David Moses 
Chairman 

 

 Chairman Moses stated that the June 14, 2024, commission meeting will 
begin at 10:00 a.m. for an in-person meeting at the Eisenhower State Office 
Building in Topeka, Kansas.  
 
Commissioner Jones (Turnquist) moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion 
passed 4-0. The meeting was adjourned at 12:43 p.m. 

 



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Approval GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-23-83 25179 A700 LCD Button Panel (4mm) Rev C

Ainsworth Game Technology Limited MO-22-AWG-24-15 220605 SX-600 Power Supply Module Rev C

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-31 1.01-69244 Jackpot Carnival Miss Kitty 1.01

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-34 139799 King Max Topper Assembly 139799

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. MO-73-ARI-24-36 NFLOTC-SCH-01 NFL Overtime Cash Vertex Schedule 1

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-394-ARI-24-02 Identity Server Oasis System Software 2.1.1001.10

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-47-ARI-24-01 Floorlogix N/A 12.11.6061.16

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-73-ARI-24-02 Patron Balance Service Oasis S2S modification 12.11.6061.8

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-73-ARI-24-02 Oasis S2S Client Server Oasis S2S modification 12.11.6061.3

Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. SY-73-ARI-24-05 Diagnostic Monitor Oasis System Software 12.11.6061.2

Fanduel                                   *   05/14/2024 SY-559-FAN-24-09 Sportsbook

Fanduel                                   *   05/14/2024 SY-580-FAN-24-09 PAM

IGT MO-10-IGT-20-01 GAME020003GBRD01 Gold Bar 7s ReSpin ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-10-IGT-20-01 GI020003GBRD001 Gold Bar 7s ReSpin ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-21-IGT-23-04 UCGS368A1 Wheel of Fortune Big Money Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-21-IGT-23-04 GI020009WBAS001 Wheel of Fortune Big Money Week Tahiti ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-21-IGT-23-04 GAME020009WBAS01 Wheel of Fortune Big Money Week Tahiti ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-21-IGT-24-03 GAME020003WD4P01 Wheel of Fortune Diamond Spins Triple Red Hot 7s N/A

IGT MO-21-IGT-24-03 GI020003WD4P001 Wheel of Fortune Diamond Spins Triple Red Hot 7s N/A

IGT MO-297-IGT-24-01 ASGB020CHR026S01 Egyptian Link Dynamic Chooser 2 ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-297-IGT-24-01 AB020CHR026S01 Egyptian Link Dynamic Chooser 2 ASCENT INSALL

IGT MO-63-IGT-24-05 GAME020009MLTP04 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-63-IGT-24-05 GI020009MLTP004 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-63-IGT-24-06 GAME020009MLEP04 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-63-IGT-24-06 GI020009MLEP004 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-19-39 GAME020003HHUB02 Hot Hit Double Diamond ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-19-39 GI020003HHUB002 Hot Hit Double Diamond ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-22-92 GAME02000CDGEX01 Double Gold ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-22-92 GI02000CDGEX001 Double Gold ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-113 GAME020009WBBS03 Wheel of Fortune Big Money Week Aspen ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-113 GI020009WBBS003 Wheel of Fortune Big Money Week Aspen ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-133 GAME020009WLDX02 Wild Hits! Pearls ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-133 GI020009WLDX002 Wild Hits! Pearls ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-152 GAME020001HNSS02 Split 'N' Win Link Cats ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-152 GI020001HNSS002 Split 'N' Win Link Cats ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-01 GAME020001EGZS01 Egyptian Link Amasis’ Treasures ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-01 GI020001EGZS001 Egyptian Link Amasis’ Treasures ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-01 UCGS388A1 Egyptian Link Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-02 GAME020001EGYS01 Egyptian Link Amunet’s Treasures ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-02 GI020001EGYS001 Egyptian Link Amunet’s Treasures ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-03 GAME020001EGWS01 Egyptian Link Amunet's Treasures ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-03 UCGS387A1 Egyptian Link Buy A Bonus Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-03 GI020001EGWS001 Egyptian Link Amunet's Treasures ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-04 GAME020001EGXS01 Egyptian Link Amasis' Treasures ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-04 GI020001EGXS001 Egyptian Link Amasis' Treasures ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-26 GI020001PGHU002 Pirate Link Drake's Treasure ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-26 GAME020001PGHU02 Pirate Link Drake's Treasure ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-33 GAME020001PGEU03 Pirate Link Mary's Treasure ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-33 GI020001PGEU003 Pirate Link Mary's Treasure ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-45 GAME020009PRCP01 Prosperity Link Yi Lu Fu Xing ASCENT GAME PACKAGE

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-45 GI020009PRCP001 Prosperity Link Yi Lu Fu Xing ASCENT INSTALL

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-45 UCGS406B1 Prosperity Link Sign Controller N/A

IGT MO-73-IGT-24-46 UCGS398B2 Tiger and Dragon Sign Controller N/A

IGT SY-22-IGT-18-01 470004686 RNG SERVICE 1.1 HF1 1.1 HF1

IGT SY-22-IGT-18-01 IGT.RNGService.CACertHandler.exe RNG SERVICE 1.1 HF1 1.1.4.0001

IGT SY-22-IGT-18-01 IGT.RNGService.exe RNG SERVICE 1.1 HF1 1.1.4.0001



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Approval GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version

IGT SY-22-IGT-18-01 Igt.RngService.RngContracts.dll RNG SERVICE 1.1 HF1 1.1.4.0001

IGT SY-22-IGT-18-01 Igt.RngService.RngLib.dll RNG SERVICE 1.1 HF1 1.1.4.0001

IGT SY-394-IGT-24-02 UGAF0018 USB DOWNLOADABLE UGAF0018 UGAF0018

IGT SY-394-IGT-24-02 UGAF0018.dfu USB DOWNLOADABLE UGAF0018 UGAF0018

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-12 470005108 ACE Rest 2.2

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-12 ACE REST ACE Rest 2.2

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-26 470005194 Mobile Responder 6.2 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-26 app Mobile Responder 6.2 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-26 exe Mobile Responder 6.2 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-26 MobileResponder.apk Mobile Responder 6.2.000.29

IGT SY-73-IGT-21-26 Walkie Talkie Mobile Responder 6.2 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-19 470005336 Avento Windows ADV SD 5.2

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-20 470005335 AVENTO WINDOWS MBE2 SD 5.2

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-23 470005157 Mobile Host 6

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-23 MobileHost.apk Mobile Host 6.0.732

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-23 MobileHost.exe Mobile Host 1.0.14.0

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-23 mobilehost.jar Mobile Host 6

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-23 MobileHostw.exe Mobile Host 1.0.14.0

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-29 470005222 Mobile Scan 1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-29 mobilescan.jar Mobile Scan 1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-29 MobileScan-release.apk Mobile Scan 1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-32 470005294 Mobile Jackpot 2.0 HF2

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-32 MobileJackpot-2.0.002.289.apk Mobile Jackpot 2.0.002.289

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-32 MobileJackpot.exe Mobile Jackpot 1.0.14.0

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-32 MobileJackpot-2.0.002.289.jar Mobile Jackpot N/A

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-32 MobileJackpotw.exe Mobile Jackpot 1.0.14.0

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 470005368 Advantage Bonusing System 9.7.5 SP3 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Abs.Common.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Abs.S2STransport.Svc.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AbsTran.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AbsUtils.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Ag3DisplayRouter.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Ag3DisplayRouterSvc.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AgamEtherOL.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AgamS2SClient.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AgamS2SHost.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AgamSecure.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AgamTM.dll Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AVS CD Advantage Bonusing System 9.7.5 SP3 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 AVS.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 bc_700G.abs Advantage Bonusing System 7.00G

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Conc.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 ConfigWS.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Point Play Advantage Bonusing System 9.7.5 SP3 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 SecureConc.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 vbc.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 VFDRAM7.abs Advantage Bonusing System 5.00G

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 WFTD CD Advantage Bonusing System 9.7.5 SP3 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 WFTD.exe Advantage Bonusing System 907.503.1.12

IGT SY-73-IGT-22-34 Xtra Credit Advantage Bonusing System 9.7.5 SP3 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-02 470005369 Fills and Jackpots 9.7.5 HF1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-02 FJPStation.exe Fills and Jackpots 907.500.1.44

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-14 470005215 Gift Points 9.7.6

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-14 GiftPtMgrApp.exe Gift Points 907.600.0.16

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-15 470005079 Patron Management 9.7.6

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-15 ACX Services Patron Management 9.7.6.0



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Approval GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-15 Patron.exe Patron Management 9.7.6.0

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-16 470005080 Advantage Connectivity Engine 9.7.6

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-16 Advantage Data Interfaces Advantage Connectivity Engine 9.7.6

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 470005407 User Management Service 2.2 SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 app User Management Service 2.2.56-SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 html User Management Service 2.2.56-SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 security-service.jar User Management Service 2.2.56-SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 ums.jar User Management Service 2.2.56-SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-19 ums-scheduler.jar User Management Service 2.2.56-SP1

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 470005376 EZ PAY 9.7.8

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 beans.jar EZ PAY N/A

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 cfe.exe EZ PAY N/A

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 CtnServer.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Communications.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.MagCard.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.MagCardDiagnostics.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.MagCardDrawdown.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Navigation.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Peripherals.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.PurchaseVoucher.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Security.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Sessions.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.Voucher.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 EZPayCashierClient.Modules.VoucherDiagnostics.dll EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 ezRoutePlus.jar EZ PAY N/A

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 icl.jar EZ PAY N/A

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 IGT.EFT.EZLink.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 IGT.EFT.WalletService.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 IvsSsServer.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 tpe.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-23 VRTServer.exe EZ PAY 907.800.0.3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 470005385 SMIB 1.4

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 SecureSMIBs CD SMIB 1.4

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 VFDRAM7.abs SMIB 5.00G

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 1414A-00.abs SMIB 14.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 2414A-00.abs SMIB 24.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 2914A-00.abs SMIB 29.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 3414A-00.abs SMIB 34.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 3914A-00.abs SMIB 39.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 8014A-00.abs SMIB 80.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 8114A-00.abs SMIB 81.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 8414A-00.abs SMIB 84.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 M2414A00.abs SMIB 24.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 M2914A00.abs SMIB 29.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 M3414A00.abs SMIB 34.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 M3914A00.abs SMIB 39.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 mbe2-2414-4EE0.abs SMIB 24.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 mbe2-2914-314A.abs SMIB 29.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 mbe2-3414-9B49.abs SMIB 34.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-24 mbe2-3914-6E54.abs SMIB 39.14a-00

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 470005348 M5 5.6

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 app.js M5 ad-service 5.6.0.0.release3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 app.js M5 authentication-service 5.6.0.0.release3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 app.js M5 media-service 5.6.0.0.release3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 express.js M5 authentication-service 5.6.0.0.release3



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Approval GLI Test Labs

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Game Name Version

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 lib M5 authentication-service 5.6.0.0.release3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 lib M5 ad-service 5.6.0.0.release3

IGT SY-73-IGT-23-25 modules M5 media-service 5.6.0.0.release3

Interblock d.o.o. (previously Elektroncek, d.d.) MO-73-ELE-24-08 Casinogameclient.dll Player Information Display (32-bit) 1.0.2.24

Interblock d.o.o. (previously Elektroncek, d.d.) MO-73-ELE-24-08 Casinogameclientx64.dll Player Information Display (64-bit) 1.0.2.24

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-22-41 KGI_M843DDA030WD03 Quick Strike Mystery Rewards Progressive

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-106 KGI_M478DSC014XX00 All Aboard Gold Express Multi Game Extended PROGRESSIVE

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-109 KGI_M911DDC020WD00 Dragon's Law Extended PROGRESSIVE

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-115 KGI_M912DDL031WD00 Dragon's Law Fortune Bags GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-116 KGI_M911DDL041WD00 Dragon's Law Fortune Pots GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-122 KGI_M465DDC020WD00 Dragon's Law Extended PROGRESSIVE

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-23-123 KGI_M465DDL020WD00 Dragon's Law Fortune Bags GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-34 KGI_M478DSL020XX00 All Aboard Gold Express Multi Game - Dynamite Dash GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-34 KGI_M476DSL020XX00 All Aboard Gold Express Multi Game - Go West GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-34 KGI_M475DSL020XX00 All Aboard Gold Express Multi Game - Masked Warrior GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-34 KGI_M477DSL020XX00 All Aboard Gold Express Multi Game - Piggy Pennies GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-45 KGI_M479DDL011WD00 Unwooly Riches Spice GAME PROGRAM

KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-24-46 KGI_M480DDL011WD00 Unwooly Riches Sugar GAME PROGRAM

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class III (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-34 AOS0000323A Operating System A

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class III (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-34 AWI05X0000J Windows 5X J

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class III (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-34 ABIP05X0000F BIOS (Production) F

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class III (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-34 ABIPF5X0000F BIOS (Flash) F

Light & Wonder, Inc. - Class III (FKA SG Gaming) MO-73-BAL-24-34 AIN0000000O Install O

* Executive Approval



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Revocation GLI Test Labs

Revoked 

Manufacturer

Revoked File 

Number Revoked ID Number Revoked Game Name New ID Number New File Number Replace By

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-120 GAME020009MLEP02 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace GAME020009MLEP04 MO-63-IGT-24-06 09/12/2024

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-120 GI020009MLEP002 Mystery of the Lamp Enchanted Palace GI020009MLEP004 MO-63-IGT-24-06 09/12/2024

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-122 GI020009MLTP002 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis GI020009MLTP004 MO-63-IGT-24-05 09/12/2024

IGT MO-73-IGT-23-122 GAME020009MLTP02 Mystery of the Lamp Treasure Oasis GAME020009MLTP04 MO-63-IGT-24-05 09/12/2024



June 14, 2024 Recommended for Approval BMM Test Lab

Manufacturer Report Number Game Name

IGT IGTU30381KS Wolf Run Jackpots

IGT IGTU33211KS 5X5X5X JACKPOT GEM 3R15L (JPN)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 
 
 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 14, 2024 
 
 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS379 – Table Game 

Certificates No KAR 112-108-4(f)/Table Games Section 6 Approval 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 
 
 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 14, 2024 
 
 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW192 – Casino Operations 
and Facilities Org Charts and 

JDs 
No 

KAR 112-104-2/Casino Operations & 
Facilities Organizational Charts and Job 

Descriptions 
Approval 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
June 14, 2024 

 
By: Ryan Deutsch 

 
For the month of May 2024, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming Revenue of 4.63% over May 
2023.  Total Slot Revenue was up 3.54% and Table Games Revenue was up 14.76%.   

 
For the month of May 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was $11,745. 
This is down 71.49% from May 2023.  Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery was 
$ 4,431,064. This is up 2.52% compared to May 2023.   

 
 
 
 

Upcoming Promotions & Events 
 
• Weekly Kiosk Games 
• Weekly Food and Beverage Specials 
• Slot Tournament Sundays 
• Off Road Adventure Giveaways with Dodge City Days 
• VIP Promotions 
 

Upcoming Entertainment & Events  
 

• Lonestar – June 7 
• Dodge City Days Concert – July 27 
• Let the Good Times Rock – August 17 
• Felipe Esparza – August 24 
• Los Tucanes de Tijuana – August 30 
• Roots & Boots – November 8 

 
 
 
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  May  May  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 
  2024  2023  2024  2023 
         

Electronic gaming machines  
      

3,626,892.45   3,502,548.23  
    

39,013,357.77   39,662,215.68 
         

Table games           433,977.77   378,535.82  
      

4,587,901.76   4,854,713.04 
         

Other #                     58.12   53.89  
              

7,448.32   13,441.82 

         

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue  
      

4,060,928.34   
    

3,881,137.94   
    

43,608,707.85   
    

44,530,370.54  

         

State Share 22%           893,404.23   
       

853,850.35   
      

9,593,915.73   
      

9,796,681.52  
         

Local Share 3%           121,827.85   
       

116,434.14   
      

1,308,261.24   
      

1,335,911.12  
         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
            

81,218.57   
         

77,622.76   
         

872,174.16   
         

890,607.41  
         

Casino Share 73%  
      

2,964,477.69   
    

2,833,230.70   
    

31,834,356.73   
    

32,507,170.49  
         

   
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       

 



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
June 14, 2024 

       By: Justin Willenbrink 

For the month of May 2024 KSC experienced a 9.2% increase in Total Gross Gaming Revenue compared to 
May 2023. Total Slot Revenue was up 5.4% and Table Games Revenue was up 28.8%. 
 
For the month of May 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery is $143.6K 
which is up to May 2023’s revenue of $130.1K. Total Digital Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas 
Lottery is $4.97M. This is up from May 2023’s revenue of $3.48M. 

 
Upcoming Promotions & Events 
 

• Double Down | Friday and Saturdays 
• VIP Hot Seats | Saturday, June 1, 8, 15, 22, 29 | 5p-8p 
• Sweet Treats Earn and Get Kiosk Game | Thursdays in June | 10am – 11:59pm 
• Brookstone 3-pc Cutting Board Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 7 | 4p-9p 
• Bamboo Cooking Utensils Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 14 | 4p-9p 
• Bamboo Serving Bowl Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 21 | 4p-9p 
• Bamboo Lazy Susan Gift Giveaway | Friday, June 28 | 4p-9p 

 
Upcoming Entertainment & Events 

• Southern Plains Wrestling | Arena | June 1 – June 2 
• KMCA Truck Driving Competition | Arena | June 5 – June 8 
• Live DJ 70’s Theme | Casino Floor | June 8 & June 22 
• Alzheimer’s Convention | Arena | June 10 – June 12 

 
May FanDuel Sportsbook Notes 
 
 

• $51.3 million was wagered on FanDuel online.   
• There were 7,681 bets made in person at FanDuel retail.    
• The total handle in retail was $748k for May.  
• The largest wager in retail was a $10,000 straight wager on the St. Louis Cardinals in Major League 

Baseball.  The wager was a winner and paid out $15,434.  
• Our largest customer in retail wagered $101,287 for May.  This customer lost $12,316 in the month.  
• NBA and MLB were the most bet on sports in May.  
• UFC301 did very well on May 4 with a standing room only crowd at KSC.  

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         

  May  May  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

  2024  2023  2024  2023 

         

Electronic gaming machines  
     

11,529,166.52   10,950,869.82  
   

123,982,487.04   124,921,026.37 

         

Table games  
       

2,498,752.85   1,775,524.25  
     

22,932,818.15   23,734,406.81 

         

Other #  
                           

-     187.40  
             

28,831.86   27,229.68 

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue  

     
14,027,919.37   

   
12,726,581.47   

   
146,944,137.05   

   
148,682,662.86  

         

State Share 22% (Tier 1)**  
       

3,086,142.26   
     

2,799,847.92   
     

32,327,710.15   
     

32,710,185.83  

         

State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)**  
                           

-     
                         

-     
                           

-     
                           

-    

         

Local Share 3%  
          

420,837.58   
        

381,797.44   
       

4,408,324.11   
       

4,460,479.89  

         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
          

280,558.39   
        

254,531.63   
       

2,938,882.74   
       

2,973,653.26  

         

Casino Share  73%  
     

10,240,381.14   
     

9,290,404.47   
   

107,269,220.05   
   

108,538,343.89  

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

 



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

 THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
June 14, 2024 

 
BY: LYDIA GARVEY - GENERAL MANAGER 

 
May 2024 

 
May Admissions 

• May 2024 admissions increased 4.3% over last year. 

May 2024 Revenue Numbers 

• Total Gaming Revenue came in at $14.5M – an increase of 16%  

• Slot Revenue was $13.1M – an increase of 14.9% 

• Table Games Revenue (including Poker) was $1.4M – an increase of 26.9% 

• Retail Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in May was $388,132 which was flat compared to last year 

(down less than 1%). 

• Platform Sportsbook Taxable Revenue in May came in at $993,728 which was an increase of 

79.2%. 

Recent/Upcoming Events 

• June 1 - $500 every 15 Minutes 

• June 8 – VIP Mystery Drum 

• June 21 – Hollywood Hot Seats 

• June Tier Renewal Drawings 

• Christmas in July 

• July 12 – Kansas Lottery Summer Scratch Off 

 

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  May  May  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 
  2024  2023  2024  2023 
         

Electronic gaming machines  
   

13,054,061.49   11,361,633.23  
   

131,804,160.62   128,762,124.25 
         

Table games  
     

1,435,229.64   1,131,485.70  
     

16,848,292.23   14,986,868.62 
         

Other #  
                

170.10   15.00  
             

17,209.52   16,075.33 

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

   
14,489,461.23   

   
12,493,133.93   

   
148,669,662.37   

   
143,765,068.20  

         

State Share 22%  
     

3,187,681.47   
     

2,748,489.46   
     

32,707,325.72   
     

31,628,315.00  
         

Local Share 3%  
        

434,683.84   
        

374,794.02   
       

4,460,089.87   
       

4,312,952.05  
         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
        

289,789.22   
        

249,862.68   
       

2,973,393.25   
       

2,875,301.36  
         

Casino Share 73%  
   

10,577,306.70   
     

9,119,987.77   
   

108,528,853.53   
   

104,948,499.79  
         

         
*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.   

 



 

 
KANSAS CROSSING CASINO + HOTEL 

REPORT PRESENTED TO 
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

June 14, 2024 
By: Jeff McKain 

 
Kansas Crossing Casino is reporting the following preliminary results for May 2024 vs May 2023. 
   

•      -7.0% Decrease in Admissions 
•       5.2% Increase Coin-In 
•       -11% Decrease in Table Drop  
•       3.3% Increase in Net Gaming Revenue 

 
Sports Wagering:  
For the month of May 2024, the total Retail Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery reported          
-$39,858 in revenue vs $106,328 prior year. Retail wagers were $780,000 vs $284,000 (174%). Digital 
Sportsbook Revenue as defined by the Kansas Lottery in May was up 7.1%. Total reported revenue of $956,719. 
Digital wagers were up 6.7%.    
 
Promotions + Events  
  

• May 
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday.  
o Casino kiosk games every Tuesday 
o Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.    
o Table Games Card Shark promotion on Fridays.  
o VIP event on Friday the 17th.     
o Players Edge Payouts (hot seats) promotion Saturday the 25th.  
o Casino gifts on Sunday. 

• June 
o Casino Hot Seats every Monday.  
o Camp 49 promotions every Wednesday.    
o Hot Seats every Fridays.    
o Cash Climb promotion every Saturday. 
o VIP event in the Corral on Saturday the 15th.   
o Casino gifts on Sunday. 
o Concerts included Kolby Cooper 14th, Thomas Mac 20th and Tigerlilly Gold 22nd.   

 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

KANSAS CROSSING CASINO & RESORT 
         

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
         
  May  May  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 
  2024  2023  2024  2023 
         

Electronic gaming machines  
      

3,261,648.18   3,163,384.23  
    

32,765,771.96   35,172,888.07 
         

Table games           285,877.50   271,533.00  
      

3,073,742.50   2,827,185.00 
         

Other #                     46.00   77.00  
              

3,025.82   2,425.92 

         

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue  
      

3,547,571.68   
    

3,434,994.23   
    

35,842,540.28   
    

38,002,498.99  

         

State Share 22%           780,465.77   
       

755,698.73   
      

7,885,358.86   
      

8,360,549.78  
         

Local Share 3%           106,427.15   
       

103,049.83   
      

1,075,276.21   
      

1,140,074.97  
         

Problem Gambling Share 2%  
            

70,951.43   
         

68,699.88   
         

716,850.81   
         

760,049.98  
         

Casino Share 73%  
      

2,589,727.33   
    

2,507,545.79   
    

26,165,054.40   
    

27,741,824.26  
         

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.   
         
#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.       

 
 



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Don Brownlee, Executive Director Laura Kelly, Governor 
 

 

Revenue Source Boot Hill Casino Kansas Star Casino Hollywood Casino Kansas Crossing Casino Total All Casinos 
EGM 3,626,892$             11,529,167$               13,054,061$                3,261,648$                          31,471,769$               
Table Games 433,978                  2,498,753                   1,435,230                    285,878                               4,653,838                   
Other # 58                            -                                   170                               46                                         274                              

Total 4,060,928$            14,027,919$              14,489,461$               3,547,572$                         36,125,881$              

Fiscal Year Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
2010 20,663,987$          -$                                 -$                                  -$                                          20,663,987$               
2011 40,055,280             -                                   -                                     -                                            40,055,280                 
2012 43,886,501             98,855,928                 54,622,687                  -                                            197,365,116               
2013 43,353,504             192,187,166               124,993,721                -                                            360,534,391               
2014 39,906,275             181,079,650               132,036,392                -                                            353,022,317               
2015 40,513,186             181,754,051               142,759,065                -                                            365,026,302               
2016 38,937,088             181,600,677               143,833,330                -                                            364,371,095               
2017 40,222,932             178,105,968               144,582,037                8,206,260                            371,117,197               
2018 41,186,638             182,084,527               148,770,984                32,465,853                          404,508,001               
2019 41,589,906             184,157,835               150,790,865                34,489,213                          411,027,819               
2020 32,971,510             150,355,262               122,114,403                28,620,752                          334,061,926               
2021 43,690,403             172,711,043               124,388,370                33,857,278                          374,647,093               
2022 49,581,344             162,352,371               149,127,943                39,911,158                          400,972,817               
2023 48,228,287             161,224,699               156,512,547                41,140,188                          407,105,721               
2024 43,608,708             146,944,137               148,669,662                35,842,540                          375,065,048               

Total Since Opening 608,395,549$       2,173,413,315$        1,743,202,005$          254,533,242$                    4,779,544,111$        

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos
State of Kansas 9,593,916               32,327,710                 32,707,326                  7,885,359                            82,514,310                 
Local Governments 1,308,261               4,408,324                   4,460,090                    1,075,276                            11,251,951                 

 Problem Gambling and 
Addictions Fund 872,174                  2,938,883                   2,973,393                    716,851                               7,501,301                   
Casino Manager 31,834,357             107,269,220               108,528,854                26,165,054                          273,797,485               

Total 43,608,708            146,944,137              148,669,662               35,842,540                         375,065,048              

Recipients Boot Hill Kansas Star Hollywood Kansas Crossing Total All Casinos 
State of Kansas 133,847,021          478,279,607               383,504,441                55,997,313                          1,051,628,382           
Local Governments 18,251,866             65,202,399                 52,296,060                  7,635,997                            143,386,323               

 Problem Gambling and 
Addictions Fund 12,167,911             43,468,266                 34,864,040                  5,090,665                            95,590,882                 
Casino Manager 444,128,750          1,586,463,042           1,272,537,464             185,809,267                       3,488,938,523           

Total 608,395,549          2,173,413,315           1,743,202,005            254,533,242                       4,779,544,111           

*Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system.

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds.

May 2024 Casino Financials

Casino Gaming Revenue for Month Ending May 31, 2024

Cumulative Gaming Revenue per Fiscal Year

Fund Distribution FY 2024

Fund Distribution Since Opening



 

 

      

              
 

538

2284

331

72

481

0

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Sports Wagering
Exclusions

Facility Wagering
Exclusions

Universal
Wagering
Exclusions

Total Number of Exclusions 

Active Exclusions Completed Exclusions

0%

15%

45%

26%

9%

3%
2%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

0-17 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+

Age of  SWEP

21

103
121

94

199

0

50

100

150

200

250

<1 year 1 year 2 years 5 years Life

Active Sports Wagering 
Exclusion Durations

(Figures do not include completed exclusions) 268

46 52
31

64

146

3
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

SWE Enrollment by Platform*

18 15
21

13
24

11
22

12 16
10

15 16
25

52
57 5355

42

68

34 31

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

SPORTS WAGERING EXCLUSION ENROLLMENT BY MONTH

2022

2023

2024

Voluntary Exclusion Report 
January 2010 – May 2024 

 
 
 



 
  

 
 

 
                   

      

 

 
 

 
06.04.2024 

63.0%
37.0%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

67.6%

32.4%

Exclusion Period

2-Year

Lifetime

0.5% 0.7%

24.6%

14.5%

44.6%

3.6%
11.6%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE Other

Lottery Region

0.0%
3.5%

21.2%

27.9% 26.3%

15.0%

6.2%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

22
18

24
27

24

14

21

31

22

32

24
28

15
20

26 26
22 22 20

24
21 22 23 23

19 17 17

0 0

14 13
17

14

21

10 11
16

11
16

8

19 18
15

11

18
21

10 9
12

24
21

9 11 11 13

20
24

30

7 6

14 16

26

15 15

7

18 18 18
13

10
1312 12

20 18
14

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 –May 2024 

Voluntary Exclusions = 3,099 
Violation Incidents = 449 (400 individuals) 

 

African Am.
9.4%

Asian/P.I.
15.3%

Caucasian
65.4%

Lat/His
8.0%

Native Am.
0.44%

Other
1.6%

Ethnicity



 

 

 

 

         

    

06/04/2024 

KRGC Voluntarily Excluded Persons 
December 2009 – April 2024 

Colorado – 6 
Iowa – 5 
Kansas-2,728 
Missouri -255 
Nebraska – 7 
Oklahoma – 56 
Other-42 
 
 
 

  

TOTAL VEPs = 3,099 

 

 

2
 

 

20
 

5 
80 

 

 

 

299 

 

 

 

 1221 

 

 
30 

1 
16 

1 
67 

 

 

 

350 
64 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

2 

185 

 

 

 

 

51 

 

 

 

 

 

4 

 6 
21 

5 

 

2 

2 

 

47 

2 

 
4 

1 

 2 

22 

11 

8 

 

 

3 

2 

8 

 

 

 
   2 

  
14 

 

 
59 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 

2 

1 

5 

2 

5 

 

1 

2 

5 

5 

2 1 

2 1 

5 2 

1 5 

2 

4 

12 

 

 

3 

5 

 

 

1 

 

1 

1 

1 

3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3 

 

1 



All Departments
DeptID All
All Funds Beg. Balance 4,140,263       Beg. Balance 266,065           Beg. Balance 74,482             Beg. Balance 149,705           

Revenue 8,987,787       Revenue 303,405           Revenue 255                  Revenue 141,578           
Expenses 6,993,047       Expenses 294,998           Expenses 2,079               Expenses 156,054           
End Balance 6,135,003       End Balance 274,471           End Balance 72,659             End Balance 135,230           

Fund
BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2023 
ACTUALS

YTD FY2024 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
May FY2023 

ACTUALS
May FY2024 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

YTD FY2024 
BUDGET

YTD FY2024 
ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 5,929,591 6,509,402 579,811 10% 507,946 555,461 47,515 9% 7,981,715 6,509,402 -1,472,312 -18%
10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% -598,628 0 598,628 -100%
Net Salaries and Wages 5,929,591 6,509,402 579,811 10% 507,946 555,461 47,515 9% 7,383,086 6,509,402 -873,684 -12%

52000 Communication 57,397 57,443 46 0% 3,574 2,234 -1,340 -37% 101,017 57,443 -43,574 -43%
52100 Freight and Express 1,669 987 -682 -41% 191 106 -85 -44% 1,192 987 -204 -17%
52200 Printing and Advertising 1,458 770 -688 -47% 51 0 -51 -100% 1,329 770 -559 -42%
52300 Rents 228,629 264,746 36,117 16% 358 641 283 79% 248,554 264,746 16,192 7%
52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 12,786 24,116 11,329 89% 6,937 90 -6,847 -99% 51,066 24,116 -26,950 -53%
52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 46,829 64,687 17,858 38% 4,145 1,749 -2,395 -58% 212,560 64,687 -147,874 -70%
52520 Out of State Travel and Subsistence 40,526 41,815 1,289 3% 4,704 6,324 1,621 34% 0 41,815 41,815 0%
52530 International Travel and Subsistence 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
52600 Fees-Other Services 305,165 290,020 -15,145 -5% 25,607 33,895 8,288 32% 405,112 290,020 -115,092 -28%
52700 Fee-Professional Services 19,245 16,867 -2,378 -12% 1,144 711 -433 -38% 350,671 16,867 -333,804 -95%
52900 Other Contractual Services 11,250 7,519 -3,731 -33% 787 1,197 410 52% 20,206 7,519 -12,687 -63%
Subtotal Contractual Services 724,954 768,970 44,016 6% 47,496 46,947 -550 -1% 1,391,706 768,970 -622,736 -45%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 251 3,304 3,053 1216% 200 0 -200 -100% 0 3,304 3,304 0%
53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 5,692 662 -5,030 -88% 227 53 -174 -76% 3,942 662 -3,280 -83%
53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 13,881 11,889 -1,992 -14% 2,609 1,738 -871 -33% 28,375 11,889 -16,487 -58%
53600 Pro Science Supply Material 988 2,011 1,023 104% 107 0 -107 -100% 54,872 2,011 -52,861 -96%
53700 Office and Data Supplies 16,017 30,213 14,196 89% 1,516 7,015 5,499 363% 97,217 30,213 -67,004 -69%
53900 Other Supplies and Materials 36,811 24,410 -12,401 -34% 366 352 -14 -4% 5,683 24,410 18,726 329%
Subtotal Commodities 73,639 72,488 -1,151 -2% 5,025 9,158 4,133 82% 190,089 72,488 -117,601 -62%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 271,760 95,317 -176,443 -65% 15,688 8,654 -7,034 -45% 284,442 95,317 -189,125 -66%

Grand Total 6,999,944 7,446,177 446,233 6% 576,154 620,219 44,064 8% 9,249,323 7,446,177 -1,803,146 -19%

Cash Fund Balances as of May 31, 2024
ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.




	A.1 2024-6-14 Agenda
	C.1 Draft Meeting Minutes - May 17, 2024
	D.1.a GLI Approval  June 14, 2024 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.b GLI Revocations June 14, 2024 KRGC Meeting
	D.1.c BMM Approved  June 14, 2024 KRGC Meeting
	D.2.a Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 06_14_2024 Kansas Star
	D.2.b Agenda Item Commission Meeting IC 06_14_2024 Hollywood
	E.1.a KRGC REPORT 05.2024
	E.1.b BH - May 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a KRGC Meeting 6-2024
	E.2.b KS - May 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 061424
	E.3.b HW - May 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.4.a KCC June Submission for KRGC 2024
	E.4.b KC - May 2024 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.6 Aggregated Casino Financials - May 2024 Revenue
	I.1.a Voluntary Exclusion Report 6.24
	I.1.b VEP Data Chart-Ending May 2024
	I.1.c VEP Data Map-MaY 2024
	Y. Dept by Budget Unit MAYFY24
	z. calendar

